Dept. Genetics,

University o Yisconoin,
“adison 6, /isconsin.

Jdoverber 2, 1950.

Dr. . .. Gerard,
Denartwent of Auysiolcrﬂ
Univercity of Chicrzo,
Chicago 37, Illinois.

Dear Ur. Gerard:

Thank yoi very much for your letter inviting a contribution tec
rhysiological Reviews. The title sugrested, ”" micellulor genetics”
was particularly appewciing, for I have felt that the circumseristion
of microblal genetics wac an artificial ons which included cubjects
(e.ss, crossing-over! which belong to forral cenetico, and excluded
others which would make for a more coherant outlook.

Unfortunately, your letter caught ve a* a time when I have just been
recovering from certain writing corrdtneats, and arm invelved with others.
For this veason, before accepting your cordial iavitation, I would like
to propose certain quulifications. Zince these ray not be in accord with
vith your editorial nlans or polieies, I wich 45 ta'e this ornortuality
to discuss them with ~ou informally bofore clocng o dofinite corritrent.

Firotly, the eariirst date by which | ~ould convealently iresare a
manuceript would he February 15, 1952. If the »nuner is schedule’ Zor
1952 publication, this deadline might be rnacceptable.

Further, I nust zeonfess 40 o lack of interest in pres.ring the usual

type of swrary review. I hose I've done ny share of that :ort of thing

in 1248 (in Teredity) and 19/ (42 Annunl Review of ° dcrobiclos s, The
Annunl Reviews scer to be followins o policy of repulur ublicntion of
rovieve in —icrobicl genctico and phyciologicnl renotics which tales care

of the nost cecute neede for su--arization of Hublicationc. It hapuens,
however, that I have had to give some thought to the Learins »f molcrh
genetic research on “he clussicul 'ell Thecry. I propoce, theve™ors, an
ecocay on 'Genetiecs arl the Cell Theory', but an not eartain how annrourizte
¢ vehicle the Lhysinloglcal Reviews would be. Such un eucsay wouid arobahly
inclul: zuite as comrrehensive review of "unicellui:r seiretics’ s woull
be inrolved in a more formal review. lowover, I woull Hone thoet 1t were
quitc clear that I had a specific point of view to cxhound.

If the notion of a speculutive criti we rather thia an objective cum
mary appeals to you and to the bomrd of editors, I will be glad 4o tave
on the assigment -- indeod will be ~rateful for the o ourbrnity.

Yours sincerely,

Joshua Iederbery,
Assoclate rofecoor of aenutﬂcs,



